South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy, South Haven
Planning Commission
September 3, 2025
Agenda

Workshop meeting 5:00-6:45pm
*continue to work on zoning ordinance updates - Brad,

Williams and Works; overlay districts and supplemental
B R R S S R R R S R R R R R R R e R R R R R R R R R o X TR R R R R )

Regular meeting 7:00pm

Call to Order

Role Call

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes — August 6, 2025
Public Comments for Non-Agenda Items

Public Hearing
The Michael and Terry Hill Trust has petitioned to renew Planned Unit Development
approval from October 1, 2014; 11 acres, 84-unit RV campground at 70544 & 70460
CR 388, 80-17-001-053-30 / 001-017-00

Review by Staff, Questions from Commissioners

Presentation by Applicant, Questions from Commissioners

Chair formally opens the Public Hearing for Public Comment:

1. Individual recognized by chair - stands & states name & address
2. All comments & questions shall be directed to the chair

3. Comments & questions limited to 5 minutes per person

4. Written comments & petitions are read

Chair closes the public hearing

New Business
a. Review/Discuss/decide renew PUD, campground
b. Site Plan Review, O’Hodge Properties, 13282 M-140, construct a 30x60
accessory building for construction business.
c. Any other business that may come before the commission

Unfinished Business
a. Any other business that may come before the commission

Staff & Subcommittee Reports/Discussion
a. Township Board
b. Zoning Board of Appeals
c. Zoning Administrator

Public Comment
Commissioner Comments
Adjournment




SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
Wednesday, August 6, 2025
draft
1) Call to Order: 7:00 PM
2) Role Call:

Tippman - present

Kiry — present

Odland - present

Meyer — present

Poole — present

Dibble — present

Nicol — present
Audience:
Zoning Administrator: Tasha Smalley
Applicants

3) Approval of the Agenda
Motion by Tippman to approve the agenda as presented, second by Kiry, 7-0 yes, motion passed.

4) Approval of the Minutes
Motion by Meyer to approve the minutes of June 4, 2025 as presented, second by Nicol, 7-0, yes motion
passed.

5) Public Comment non-agenda items - none
6) Communications / Correspondence - none.
7) Public Hearing —

1. Safe and Easy Self Storage LLC has petitioned for final review residential PUD
(Planned Unit Development) to construct 45 homes. V/L 73 % Street (approx. 05200),
80-17-011-032-60, 80-17-011-001-01, [80-53-620-050-00].

Smalley briefly went over the application: Final review for PUD Type II, rezone, HDR. The
preliminary plan proposed 35units with 7ac, final proposed 45units with 10ac. There is also 1.4ac in the
City. Development proposed to include a pool, basketball court, pickleball court.

Odlund aske how long this project may take or will be done in phases; Mr. Crist stated there will be
phases, approximately 3-4, depending on all construction factors.

Dibble asked when the infrastructure will be put in/done; Mr. Crist stated will be installed per phase,
there will be a temp driveway during construction, each phase will be completed, including
infrastructure.

Motion made by Poole to open the public hearing at 7:15, second by Dibble, 7-Oyes, motion passed.

1



No public comment. No correspondence received.
Motion made by Tippman to close the public hearing at 7:16, second by Poole, 7-Oyes, motion passed.

2. Samaritas Affordable Living Sunset Grove, Senior Service of Van Buren County have
petitioned for a special use to construct a 43-unit apartment complex at 08729 M-140
Hwy 80-17-015-005-01/80-53-272-002-00.

Smalley briefly went over the proposed project; Van Buren County Senior Service with Samaritas
proposing to construct a 42unit apartment complex for age 55 and older on 1.3 acres. Unique property
will have access easement for shared driveway off M140 and agreement with VBCO S8 for parking.
The required spaces is 97 and the site proposes 35.

Joel Lautenback, Samaritas went over the project. This site plan approval is required to get funding for
the project. MSHDA requires full Twp approval to continue with the funding application due Oct 1st.
The apartment building proposed 4-story, 42 units, 1 & 2 bedroom units. For age 55 and older. Not
assisted living, no staff on site, but there will be on site property manager. The Van Buren County
Senior Service is very close and the occupants can take advantage of the services.

Tippman asked who funds the engineering work (site plan, drawings, etc); Joel stated Samaitas fronts
the money and gets reimbursed if funding awarded.

The units are income based. Rent is based income and is tiered based on how much income.
Nicol asked if any medical services will be available on site; Joel stated no.

Motion made by Dibble to open the public hearing at 8:04, second by Tippman, 7-Oyes, motion passed.
Michael Saenz, 70963 M43- stated in support of the project

Diane Rigozzi, Director of VBCO Senior Service — been a dream to develop an area for seniors. This property was
up for sale and purchased it, then contacted Samaritas to construct it.

Motion made by Kiry to close the public hearing at 8:10p, second by Tippman, 7-Oyes, motion passed.

8) New Business —
a. Discuss/decide Final review PUD rezone, HDR

Discussed Bond to ensure completion of utilities and infrastructure (16.03C)

Plans will need to be amended if gate is eliminated. The construction plans show the units staggered and
the site plan show the units straight; amend site plan to show stagger pattern. And must maintain the
driveway width shown on plan; driveway width of 35ft and driveway with parking area 75ft.

Swimming pool requires permit/approval from EGLE.

Odland read over the Review Standard in 16.09 A-J, consensus the standards are met for the final site
plan.



Motion made by Tippman to recommend approval to the Township Board for PUD, rezone to HDR, with
following conditions:

1.Bond is required for all phases, bond cost to be determined by the cost of each phase. Bond fee approved by
the Township Board.

2. Permit approvals from all agencies including but not limited to Federal, State, County, local: road commis-
sion; drain commission; Municipal (water/sewer); fire department, EGLE, SESC

3. Copy of the final Master Deed for the record

4. Amend the site plan for the gate if removed. Show staggered building design. The staggered design should not
decrease the driveway width of 35ft and the driveway width with parking 75ft.

Second by Meyer. No further discussion. Roll Call Vote: Poole-Y; Dibble-Y; Tippman-Y; Odland-Y; Nicol-Y;
Kiry-Y; Meyer-Y. 7-Oyes, motion passed.

b. Discuss/decide special use, apartment 42 units

Chairperson Odland went over 15.06, Required standards for Special land use.
Planning commission consensus that all the standards are met A-E

Chairperson Odland went over 22.06D, Criteria for Site Plan Review

Surface water drainage — drain commission will approve water management plan

Drives, parking, circulation — need final paperwork for easement for driveway and parking lot

Roads, utility service and infrastructure — easement for sewer line(s)

Signs and lighting — all downward facing

Screening and buffering — commercial surrounds, will be landscaping and parking lot islands, sidewalks

s L b

Concern with people walking from apartment to senior service building. Not a good pathway.
Concern with parking lot layout, backing out of spots, tight aisle way
Concern with parking in senior service parking lot, how carry groceries, will there be a drop off area?

Joel commented that typically (from other apartments constructed) 1 car per unit and many do not have a car.
There should not be many cars parking in overflow. Also, there will be signed and stripped pedestrian pathway to
walk to senior service.

Motion by Tippman to recommend approval to the Township Board for Special Land Use with the following
conditions:

1.Permit approvals from all agencies including but not limited to Federal, State, County, local: drain commis-
sion; Municipal (water/sewer); fire department, SESC

2. Copy of recorded access easement agreements with Senior Service, owner 80-17-015-029-50, sewer easement
Second by Kiry. No further discussion. Roll Call Vote: Poole-Y; Dibble-Y; Tippman-Y; Odland-Y; Nicol-Y;
Kiry-Y; Meyer-Y. 7-Oyes, motion passed.

9) Unfinished Business — none

10) Staff & Subcommittee report
ZBA report- Tippman — nothing to report
Board report — Poole — no business pertaining to PC to report

Zoning report — Smalley — public hearing app to renew PUD from 2014



11) Commissioner Comments and Public Comment
12) Adjournment
at 8:45pm
Respectfully Submitted by:
Tasha Smalley
Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
VAN BUREN COUNTY, MICHIGAN
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Planning Commission of South Haven Charter Township will
conduct a public hearing and regular meeting for the following matters on Wednesday, September 3. 2023
7:00 p.m. at the South Haven Township Hall, 09761 Blue Star Hwy. South Haven MI 49090.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the item(s) to be considered include the following:

1. Michael and Terry Hill Trust has petitioned to renew Planned Unit Development
approval from October 1, 2014; 11 acres, 84-unit RV campground at 70544 &
70460 CR 388, 80-17-001-053-30/001-017-00

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the application can be reviewed at the Township Hall
during the zoning administrator hours Tues’s 9-12p and Thurs’s 1:30-4p or call 269-637-3305 / 1-800-
626-5964 or request by email mtsallegan@frontier.com. Written comment may also be submitted to the
zoning administrator.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that written comments may be submitted to the Township
Clerk at the address set forth below, during regular business hours of regular business days or by mail at
the address set forth below, up to the date of the hearing and will also be accepted by the Planning
Commission at the hearing.

South Haven Charter Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to
individuals with disabilities at the hearing upon seven (7) days® notice to the South Haven Charter
Township Clerk.

South Haven Charter Township Hall
Brenda Bertorelli, Clerk

09761 Blue Star Highway

South Haven, MI 49090
269-637-3305



MEMORANDUM: September 23, 2014

FROM: P. Hudson, Zoning Administrator

TO: South Haven Township Planning Commission
RE: Agenda Items for October 1,2014

Item S) Public Hearing
a. Mike Hill - PUD - Campground
70544 Phoenix Road
EXISTING CONDITIONS
Existing 7.3 acre parcel occupied by a small apartment complex
Existing 5 acre parcel occupied by a single family dwelling
ZONING — MFR — ARTICLE IX
Type I PUD permitted as a Special Use

Minimum lot area for a PUD is 10 acres 11 acres OK
Minimum lot width 330’ or with shared drive 200’ 240 & 160’ Discuss
Maximum 8 dwelling units per acres - 88 maximum 84 OK

Multi-family requirements
0.5 acre minimum lot area plus

3,500 sq ft lot area per 2-bedroom apt 4 units = 14,000 s.f.
35,780 s.f. required
2 parking spaces per dwelling 8 spaces required
Rear setback 50 feet
Side setbacks — height of the building — 35” 35 ft required

PROPOSAL

Combine the two parcels and split off the apartment complex to meet minimum

standards of the MFR district.

Use the remaining 11 acres for 84 campground sites

REVIEW

A state of Michigan campground license is required

Review by the following agencies is required:
MDNR - will regulate the internal campground design
County Road Commission — Have not received comments
County Drain Commissioner — Have not received comments
County Soil Erosion & Sedimentation agent — not needed yet
Deputy Fire Chief — SHAES — Have not received comments

The plan otherwise meets the specific requirements of the ordinance and

comments from the preliminary review have been addresses:
- row of evergreens are shown on the east & west lot lines
- fences are shown on the east & west lot lines.
- Deceleration & acceleration lanes are shown as well as by-pass

The Campground community room has a gross floor area of 1,248 sq. ft.
Normally this would require 59 parking spaces, however, within a PUD
this can be waived provided the space is not rented out when the
campground is occupied.



6)

8)

9)

Riverwalk — MDNR/SHARA — rezoning to RC for campground
Development is currently zoned HDR and RC and has a Special Use PUD
approval.

The residential development failed due to the economy. Only the first phase road
and sewer & water were installed — street does not have final asphalt course.
PROPOSAL:

To rezone the southern % of the property to RC which allows campgrounds.

The Master Plan map shows this area as Conservation from the Kal-Haven Trail
north and High Density Residential for the balance.

Chapter VII of the Master Plan identifies the Kal-Haven/Van Buren trails system
as a local influence on development of the Township. Blue Star Highway is also
identified as a commercial corridor, although south of the cemetery, which is %
mile south of this property. The use of this property as an economic development
attraction had not been directly considered in the Master Plan. However,
extension of the RC district to encompass the entire property would not be totally
inconsistent with the conservation element of the Master Plan.

Public Comment

a. The Humane Society is looking at the Blue Star Glass building which is
currently zoned MFR with the RCO overlay. Neither district allows “kennels”.
The Humane Society wants to know if a rezoning to CSC would be appropriate or
if they could get the text of the RCO district amended to include their use.

Unfinished Business
- Review Home Business text for discussion — see attachment
- Affordable Housing — please see attached memorandum

Parks Subcommittee report
From September 3.



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
APPLICATION FOR PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

L. Application must be signed by the property owner (and if different, by the applicant).

2. Requested use must mest all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance for the zoning

classification of the lot AND for the special use.

. A Zoning Permit must be approved by the Zoning Administrator before other permits
(building, sign, grading, etc.) can be issued. Construction or excavation may not start
until zoning permit is approved.

- Site plans must be approved by BOTH the Pianning Commission AND Township Board
before a Zoning Permit may be approved. See the Site Plan Application Checklist for
detailed requirements and the zoning ordinance for specific requirements. An
incomplete application or site plan may be disapproved or returned to the applicant
without action.

. Prior to approval of the zoning permit for all work that requires a site plan, Township
policy requires that security (bond, letter of credir, etc.) be provided for the value of the
site improvements. :

L

4=

n

Registered Property Owner
Name f‘s”\ e ot
Address C20 ; = 70+ '%"f— _

Sexa-Ha \“T/\\fy vy J’\{\ \ 49040 :
Telephone Day 2,7 207 &2 5uN10ht KRG (7 A0k
Authorized Representatwe (if applicable)

Telephone Day Night
Applicant (if different from Owner)

Name

Address

Telephone Day Night

'Luﬂ/ (xl.)i O’:‘tlu ,\‘ \
Property Number (See tax bill)_80-17-00; - 55-70 Map Number (see La.‘( bill) =1L ¥ 3
Current Zoning Clasmﬁcatxon and Use of Property M ‘v\,\ - B\d'¢ po

‘1“%\?} Fa \’3\‘ ﬁ\) ) 1"\3% ‘\\} ‘\(__r* »J\’ i‘)\" ‘3:’\1»J’"“ \‘\ b ;:"'\k, {»),\l. /\/\j\p “}# ‘\

{ \
§

Current Zoning Class1ﬁcatlons and Uses of Adjacent Propemes MDA 10K
C25 \dan 2. (rugurihes ¥ VAcawT LALD
Nature of Activity for Wthh PUD 1s Requested:

Special Use yes_ ,no__ ; Or, Rezoneyes ,no _;
Commercial Use [ndustnal Use ; Multi-family Use : Mixed Use
(Other-describe)
Describe Activity: Compnro il
T
Signature of Property Owner "™ O\ \ \~\\\ ¢ Date . | (< ;” I~

Signature of Applicant \ Date




PUBLIC NOTICE
SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP - PLANNING COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING - RESCHEDULED
At the South Haven Township Hall
Wednesday, Octover 1, 2014 at 7:30 p.m.

The Planning Commission of South Haven Charter Township will hold a Public Hearing
to allow public response to the following application:

Mike Hill of 03087 — 70" Street has petitioned South Haven Township for a
Special Use permit for a Planned Unit Development — campground - on property at or
near 70544 CR 388 (Phoenix Road) within South Haven Township, Michigan. The
property currently has two four unit apartment buildings and a single family dwelling, and
is zoned MFR (Multiple Family Residential). The proposed Planning Unit Development
is allowed as a Type I PUD Special Use in the MFR zoning district under Article XVIof
the Zoning Ordinance.

The proposed site plan is available for review at the South Haven Township Hall
by appointment with the Zoning Administrator. Please do not phone comments. The
public is encouraged to attend this meeting or submit opinions in writing before the
hearing to:

South Haven Township Clerkor via e-mail to
South Haven Township Hall bbertorelli@southhaventwp.com

09761 Blue Star Highway
South Haven, MI 49090

The Public Hearing will be fcllowed by a Regular Meeting of the Planning Comrnission.
Respectfully Submiitted:
Brenda Bertorelli

South Haven Township Clerk
South Haven Charter Township



1)

3)

4)

S)

Wednesday, October 1, 2014
SOUTH HAVEN TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

MINUTES
(Approved November 5, 2014)
Call to Order : 7:27 PM

Role Call:

Tippman present
Compton present
Capps present
Kiry present
Odland excused
Larsen present
Meyer present

Also present: Patrick Hudson, Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary
Approval of the Agenda:
MOTION by Compton to accept the agenda, 2" by Capps, approved 6-0
Approval of the Minutes
Capps noted a typo — date incorrect
MOTION: By Kiry to approve the minutes of August 6, 2014 as corrected.
Second by Tippman. Approved 6-0
Public Hearing — Motion by Kiry to open the public hearing, 2" by Meyer
Motion approved 6-0 @ 7:21
a. Hill Planned Unit Development Special Use
Hudson explained the application and reviewed the zoning requirements
Piersen spoke for the developer and noted that they have a verbal approval
from SHAES conditional upon providing a secondary access gate through
the apartment complex (to be locked)
Piersen has sent to the Road Commission a revised bypass design and topo
as well as a trip generator — required by the CR 388 Corridor
MDNR has the plans but this is a longer process
Larsen asked about the required berm
Piersen — 2-foot high on the tree line
Capps — asked about the Road Commission review & length of turning
lane
Piersen — will meet Road Commission standards
Larsen opened the hearing to the public
Dick Frazier — lives on west side of the project, concerned about turning lanes and
impact on his yard. 2-foot high fence too low to prevent trespass, wants and 8’
fence around entire property. Also concern about impact on turkey and deer,
pollution to the ravine.
Marilyn Dotson — concerned about driveways and turning lanes
Larsen asked Piersen to explain how the lanes fit into the 66’ right-of-way
Renee Russell — lives on east side of project — Not opposed to the project but
concerned about office building location in relation to her home. Asked if fence
could be higher, prefers a solid block wall. Concern about smoke from campfires.
Mark Super — owner Jensens RV Park — supportive of private sector campgrounds



6)

7

8)

(Hill PUD hearing — continued)
Capps asked Super the number of camp sites in his park — 83
Carla Frazier — CR 388 — concerned about impact of this development on her
neighboring agricultural use
Larsen noted that her property is zoned for agriculture
Compton asked how many sites at Sunnybrook — 150
MOTION to close the hearing by Meyer, 2" by Capps, approved 6-0
Larsen asked Hill if he is open to a barrier in front to protect neighbor
from headlights
He is
Discussion on fence heights above 3 feet & impact on neighbors.
Discussion on traffic issues & procedure options
MOTION: by Tippman to recommend approval of the Special Use for the Hill
Planned Unit Development campground conditional upon County Road
Commission and MDNR approvals and screening on the east side to be increased
to 6 feet from the 50-foot setback line to the rear line of the adjacent house, and to
increase the rest of the fence height to 4 feet on the boundaries.
Second by Compton. Motion approved 6-0.
b. MDNR/SHARA rezoning petition — former Riverwalk site
Motion to open the second public hearing by Compton, 2" by
Tippman, approved 6-0 @ 8:19.
Hudson explained the current zoning and the request.
Larsen asked for a representative from the petitioners — no one present
MOTION by Tippman to continue the public hearing on the rezoning
petition until the first Wednesday in November (11-5-14), 2™ by Kiry.
Discussion on the need for a representative to answer questions. Motion
approved 6-0.
Larsen announced that the Public Hearing will be continued on
Wednesday, November 5, 2014 at the township hall a 7:30 PM.
Jim Horan asked about the procedures
Holly Remes said she has the final site plans
Edward Nixon said he had not received a mailed copy of the notice
Mark Super questioned whether ‘campgrounds’ are allowed in RD.
Public Comment non-agenda items
Glen Sperry for the Van Buren Humane Society explained that they are looking at
the Blue Star Glass building on Blue Star Highway and that the current zoning
MFR with RCO overlay does not allow kennels with outside dog runs. Asked if
the Commission would prefer a text amendment or a rezoning.
Discussion — consensus was that a text amendment would be the best approach.
New Business

a. None
Unfinished Business
a. Zoning Text Amendments — continued discussion

Discussion on affordable housing
Larson recommended that the Commission have two workshop sessions
during the day or on a Saturday to work on this. All concurred.



9)

Staff & Subcommittee Report

a. No Parks Committee report
10) Communications & Public Comment
a. John Mitchell had questions about rezoning procedures
11) Commissioner Comments
a. Compton noted that the public had a lot of information that the
Commission had not seen
12) Adjournment
Larsen called for adjournment @ 9:10 PM
Signature:

Secretary of the Planning Commission

Submitted by Patrick Hudson, Zoning Administrator



239

SCUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 8™, 2014

Present: Dopp, Stein, Fisher, Bertorelli, DeGrandchamp, and Kiry.

Absent: Jessup

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Stein at 7:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.
September 10" 2014 minutes were accepted as presented.

Deputy Chief Natalie Thompson of the South Haven Police Department was in attendance to
give a report. Two representatives from Senior Services were in attendance to give their annual
report.

Supervisor Stein reported that the appeal has been filed on the Lake Bluff Motel lawsuit.

The Fireworks Policy remains tabled.

Supervisor Stein reported that the plaintiffs in the 14" Avenue lawsuit say they are ready to
settle. Details and language of that settlement are being worked on.

Motion by DeGrandchamp, supported by Dopp, to open the public hearing for the township
budget of 2015. All voted in favor by roli call vote. Motion carried.

A spread sheet detailing items on the budget was presented. There were no major changes
from the prior year other than increasing maintenance and equipment for the township hall.
There is the possibility of replacing the H/VAC system in the township hall.

Motion by Dopp, supported by DeGrandchamp, to close the public hearing. All voted in favor
by roll call vote. Motion carried.

Motion by Dopp, supported by DeGrandchamp, to adopt the 2015 Budget as presented. All
voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion carried.

Tom Fouts, Dangerous Building Officer, was in attendance to give a report.

Motion by DeGrandchamp, supported by Fisher, to accept the bid from deBest for snow
plowing services for the winter of 2014-15. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Dopp, supporied by DeGrandchamp, to accept the new office policy that allows
financial decisions up to $2500.00 to be made by officers for necessary expenditures for normal
business operations without nrior board approval. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by DeGrandchamp, supported by Dopp, to adopt Resolution 14-07 approving Consent
and Agreement regarding the Water Main Extension Agreement with New Covert Generating
Company. All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion carried.



L4V

Reports from various committees and authorities were presented.

Motion by Kiry, supported by DeGrandchamp, to approve the PUD for Mike Hill’s campground
on CR 388 with the contingencies provided by the Planning Commission. Those contingencies
are: The approvals from Van Buren County Road Commission and MDNR, and screening on the
east side to be increased to 6 feet from the 50 foot setback line to the rear line of the adjacent
house, and to increase the rest of the fence height to 4 feet on the boundaries. All voted in
favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Fisher, supported by DeGrandchamp, to allow the Treasurer to opt out of summer
taxes. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Fisher, supported by Bertorelli, to approve payment of bills in the anticipated
amount of $39,241.32. By roll call vote all voted in favor. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m.

Eﬂmdﬁ B@JE@&ZL ' F/Zmﬁ /gm

Brenda Bertorelli, Clerk Ross Stein, Supervisor




RICK SNYDER
GOVERNOR

TO:;

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
LANSING

DAN WYANT
DIRECTOR

Mr. Mike Hill
03087 70" Street
South Haven, Ml 49090

Sarah Rottiers, REHS, Departmental Analysté'e

Environmental Health Programs Unit — Campground Program
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

October 16, 2014
Proposed Construction

Weidenfeller Woods Campground, Campground Ref. No. 5927-80
South Haven Charter Township, Van Buren County

The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) received plans on October 3, 2014, in
accordance with 1978 PA 368, as amended (Act 368). The plans are for the proposed
construction of a campground. Administrative Rule 325.1553 further requires the owner to
submit a set of plans to the local health department.

Please be advised that Act 368 specifically prohibits construction of a campground prior to DEQ
permit issuance. Act 368 also prohibits the operation of a campground without a valid license.

Please allow Mr. David Graves, P.E., approximately four to six weeks for the initial plan review
process and permit issuance. If you have questions or concerns, please contact him at
517-284-6531; gravesd@michigan.gov; or DEQ, ODWMA, EHS, Campground Program, P.O.
Box 30241, Lansing, Ml 48909-7741.

cc: File

Van Buren — Cass District Health Department, Van Buren County
South Haven Charter Township, Clerk
Rob Pirsein, Midwest Civil Engineers

CONSTITUTION HALL « 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET * P.O. BOX 30273 * LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-77732

www.michigan.gov/dnre « (517) 241-1300



VAN BUREN COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER

JOE PARMAN, Drain Commissioner ~ GEORGIA MASSURA, Deputy Drain Commissioner  PETER VANDOP, P.E., P.S. Engineer/Chief Deputy BEN JORDEN. SESC Inspector

September 26, 2014

Weidenfeller Woods Campground
70460 CR 388
South Haven, Ml 49090

RE: Site Plan Review for Weidenfeller Campground; South Haven Township
Approved

To Whom it May Concern:
The Site Development Plan for the proposed campground as well as the drainage
calculations have been reviewed as it pertains to the premise that no surface water will

runoff the parcel after the camp ground is constructed.

Landscape berms will be constructed along the North & South property lines as added
insurance for full containment.

Hand dug holes where inspect throughout the site verifying sandy loam - Sprinks &
Coloma; Permeability 6-20 in/hr.

Even with the camp site development and higher pedestrian traffic; this development
should still infiltrate the rain fall received.

This site development plan is approved.

Sincerely,

Joe Parman, Drain Commissioner

cc: Patrick Hudson, South Haven Charter Township, Zoning Administrator
cc: Michael Dopp, PE, Midwest Civil Engineers



UBIJILU G U4 ERaes (AR 2GS /)HEY WUULIEHAL

SITE PLAN REVIEW

T} preliminary Site Plan SFinal Site Plan
Name of Applicant:Midwest Civil Engineers P.C,
Address of Applicant; 13560 76thst
Applicant Telephone No:269-637-9203
Projectname, if any: Hill Cam euaé
Project location: 70460 Cr 388. South Haven Mi

Brief project description: Construction of an &5 lot camperound

Are fire hydrants available at the site? [ Ves [(Ne
Comments:

s water pressure adequate for the project? Bves )
Ko, explain;

Does project layout provide easy access for fire proteption? B Ves [MWo
If no, explain: B

Are the proposed plans aceeptable to the Fire Department? BlYes { v
If no, explain;

{her comments f*récammendations:
Install 2 Knox Box or Knox Lock at the Gate

Review performed by Tonv Marsala Sr Deputy Chief Date 09-03-2034

@9-E3-2614 @3:25 MIDWEST CIVIL ENGIMEERS 126968279205 FARGES



LEGAL DESCRIPTION(2 PARCELS):

Ji——

v

| v Vi oo
- 2 camse

o 228 TS GuvEL

TYPICAL ROAD CROSS-SECTION

NOTE! DNE WAY ROADS TO BE GRAVEL ONLY

AND 12" IN WIDTH

163.52"

ZONED LDR

50' REAR SETEAEK

| _y
I a 82
b
w
@ gL
5 o3
g g
5} Qs
//00/0/04@
/////// Q%@v
N~
- S §O ¥ y2®
o> il
O
SeoV
QS

~l

>
TTYPICAL CAMP SITE
- 3,200 SFT (40'x80') TYPICAL
« NOT TO SCALE

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 1, TOWN I SOUTH, RANGE 17 WEST, AT

A POINT 1067.70 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH QUARTER POST OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
CONTINUING EAST, 243.00 FEET TO THE NORTH AND SOUTH EIGHTH LINE; THENCE NORTH
01°58'31" WEST ON SAID EIGHTH LINE, 1316.93 FEET TO THE EAST AND WEST

EIGHTH LINE; THENCE SOUTH B9°59°55° WEST ON SAID EIGHTH LINE, 243.00 FEET:
THENGE SOUTH 01°58'31" EAST, 1316.92 FEET TO PLACE OF BEGINNING.

PART OF SECTION I, TOWN 1, RANGE 17, TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH HAVEN, VAN BUREN

COUTNY, M DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE WEST HALE OF THE WEST HALF OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER, SECTION I, TOWN | SOUTH, RANGE 17 WEST.

—m_mWH\!\.i\i\.nr\lq

ZONED MDR

REMOVE
]

“l‘h‘.‘t\l}‘"\“

Pve @

w,. 250 OF 87 A%
“ m-h

e N Y

GARAGE TO BE

RAVEL
ShRianG

20° BUFFER/GREENSPACE NOTES:

1) WHITE PINES, A MININUM OF 4" IN HEIGHT

AT TIME OF PLANTING SHALL BE PLACED ALONG

THE GREEN SPACE BUFFER EVERY 8'.

2) A 3’ MIGH WOVEN WIRE FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED

WOVEN WIRE FENCE ANYWHERE WHERE THE CAMPGROUND SURFACE
RUNOFF WOULD FLOW TO NEIGHBORING PROPERTY.

CAMPGROUND NOTES:

1) CAMPGROUND DESIGNED FOR NON

WINTER USE.

2) WATER SYSTEM TO CONNECT TO EXISTING

12” MUNICIPAL WATER MAIN ALONG PHOENIX

ROAD. WATER MAIN RATED AT 70 PSI WITH

A ELEVATED TOWER WITHIN ONE MILE. AVAILABE

WATER FLOW OVER 1000 GPM. A BACKFLOW

PREVENTOR MOST BE INSTALLED AT MUNICIPAL
CONNECTION POINT.

3) ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL FOLLOW THE MDEQ

PUBLIC ACT AND RULES GOVERING CAMPGROUNDS.

4) ALL 6" PVC SEWER PIPE SHALL BE RUN AT A
MINIMUM_OF 0.60X.

5) ALL STORM WATER TO BE CONTAINED AND SPREAD OUT
THROUGHOUT SITE, ALLOWING FOR INFILITRATION AND THE 0
NATURAL ROUTE TO THE RAVINE TO BE MAINTAINED, THEREFORE
NOT DETENTION SHALL BE REQUIRED.

6) UGHTING ON BATHHOUSE SHALL BE SHIELDED TO PROWIBIT

HAVEN TOWNSHIP ORDINANCES.

ZONED MDR

PUD LOT AREA/COVERAGE APARTMENTS

LOT AREA PROVIDED - 1.09 ACRES

REQUIRED AREA — FIRST MULTIPLE FAMILY DWELLING 1/2 ACRE
SECOND DWELLING — 4 TWO_ BEDROOMS UNITS, 3,500 SQFT PER
TWO BEDROON UNIT = 4 * 3,500 = 14,000 SQFT = 0.32 ACRES
TOTAL REQUIRED AREA = 0.82 ACRES

LOT COVERAGE MAXIMUM 30X
(2) APARTMENT BUILDINGS = 3878 SQFT = 0.09 ACRES
GRAVEL PARKING = 0.25 ACRES

TOTAL LOT COVERAGE 0.32 ACRES

TOTAL LOT ACREAGE = 1.09 ACRES

LOT COVERAGE = 29.4%

PUD LOT AREA/COVERAGE CAMPGROUND

LOT AREA PROVIDED - 11.23 ACRES
REQUIRED AREA FOR PUD- 10 ACRES

LOT COVERAGE MAXIMUM 30X

TOTAL LOT ACREAGE = 11.23 ACRES

CAMPSITE/PARKING COVERAGE = 1120 SOFT * 84 = 94,080 SOFT = 2.16 ACRES
ROAD COVERAGE = 0.82 ACRES

BUILDING COVERAGE = 0.15 ACRES

OPEN SPACE(RAVINE AREA) = 1.48 ACRES OR 13¥

LEGEND

HOUSE 7O
REMOVED

CAMPGROUND OFFICE
BE

REMODLED AS

P, BLD. |
E1GHT=20
1939 SGFT

ET
ROUND SIGN T0_ME!
mRM.nmuE: xJﬁncﬂm,—xﬂme%
RIDANCES. M o
_wn«nrnx FROM ROAD R

|
|
|
|
|
| !
| anD MAX 25 SOFT.
|
|
|
|
|
|

D
BYPASS LANE AN
nzdn;zﬂmz«.ﬂﬂic
BUI
Mnru:_wsz REQUIREMENTS.

ZONED MDR

SETBACKS

50°  — REAR
~~  FRONT

S0°
EQUAL TO HEIGHT OF STRUCTURE —  SIDES

VEDWEST CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC_
. DTN LG SUTES! AR

SOUTH HAVEN TOWNSHIP
MIKE HILL CAMPGROUND

SITE PLAN

1

l_aﬁ 14-100

1’ = 507 #ﬂW\NEA NS




s

e

280

Gathering
Space

] i =

e
b

5
:

NS

8 Covered
7 Porch
e = e =

Te=5 10 bave slope ef:no

-ware thaz 1” or ise per

1'~0" of rm

E i
[ ¥
=~ e " pra oz
. 1. e B e ¥ Fal
- | To I \Z 1y ” 1y
Lo
sz e

Plan

Notes:

‘To be built in accordance with R325.1571 Service
buildings: required facilities.
Requirements that include:

1. A1l windows that open must be screened.
2. All exterior doors to have self closing devices.
3. Coved floor and wall joints are provided.

Bathrocm and Shower facilities to comply with
Section 600: Plumbing Elements and Facilities
of the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design.

p—

>
o
O
O
Lo
o
© o
cg
o=
o =
lelm
Ez
S s
© 3
(%}
T
O]
=
=

Tl

Vo s

NGINEERS, INC
aires e o ey )

MIDWESTCIVIL, }...| . .
E

=al:

o5, 18. 2014

kk [




100

- Yoeg

j A
|
TTTTTTITTT / {

'

T

E |

ENGINEERS, INC South Haven, Ml 49090

e A "~ e/

- ' " Y mowestovi Yol T ;
| N\ § I MCE H— Mike Hill Campground Facility

(=

|
|




%)
g v
=
e Q.
® o
E’ ,
..........
i

Mike Hill Campground Facility

Soulh Haven, MI 49090

[ '] 1)




.

Playground

Fence

Pool

8 -07 deck
surrounding pool

Fence

Plan

Parking

)

Mike Hill Campground Facility

South Hoven, MI 49090

s

Toter/ I

MIDWEST CIVIL. )

s
e e L I A

g

oL 1820




Memorandum: South Haven Charter Township Planning Commission
Date: August 19, 2025
From: Tasha Smalley, Zoning Administrator
RE: Site Plan Review — construct accessory building
Meeting date: September 3, 2025

Owner: O’Hodge Properties LLC (O’Sullivan Builders)
Owner address: 13282 M-140 Hwy, South Haven MI 49090

Subject Property: 13282 M-140, South Have Township
Parcel #: 80-17-022-050-60 to be combined with 80-17-022-050-55

Zoned — Planned Unit Development (Deer Creek Condo)
RCO — Residential-Commercial Overlay
Minimum lot area — W/S — 10,000 sq ft; 1 acre
Minimum lot width — 3301t
Front setback — 50 ft right-of-way
Side setback — 10 ft
Rear setback — 40 ft

22.02A — accessory uses require site plan approval

Analysis

Property 80-17-022-050-60 80-17-022-050-55 are legal conforming
lots/parcels of record

Lot area approx. 442x570 = 3.29 acres

Project:

Construct a new building, accessory to Construction office; storage and
showroom

Proposed Building 30x65x25 = 1950sq

Setbacks
Front — 50ft
Rear — 50+ft
Side — 351t

6 parking spaces provided

Site plan review for construction business 4/7/21




L2

0
Bt?

South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy South Haven MI 49090
269-637-3305 shiwn.zoninsa@email.com
Zoning Department 111 Grand St Allegan MI 49010 1-800-626-5964 m isallesan@ironiier.com

e
APPLICATIONSITE PLAN REVIEW,/SPECIAL USE

PUD, SITE CONDO, R
Property Owner

Name 0 ‘H i )D RollEpTEE
Address 17292 n 140 City ﬂoum HN/E/V Zip Y9090
Telephone__ | /& Email /A

Representative (if applicable) /VlA?THEW 0'$ VLLI VA

Telephone 269 - 214 — 1286 Email 5 uiisvan pucioses @ Yaroo.con
Applicant (if different from Owner)

Name NS
Address ' City Zip
Telephone Email

Property Address: J /_AQ\ g‘ a m -/ \'/ 0

Property Number 80-17-_ 022 - 0S0-60 + 022 050 -5

Current Zoning Classification and Use ~ Rgsz, ENTTAL / PW) / (2/0 (]

Nature of Activity for which Review is Requested: (check which apply)

Commercial Use v ; Industrial Use Multi-family Use ___; Temporary Use
Grading/Paving____; Special Use ;Site Condo ___; PUD

(Other)

3

Describe proposed activity/use: CUJT omen = Laczwe Facisty To Ad P Showrsom
Anvp Stotare For Cirsmr SAPES + MATERZAVS

AR NI AE N
Signature of Property Owner _—"~__ 0/4\\ Date
Signature of Applicant T

Date

[
(owner and applicarnt must sign)



Szoz/S/g
anssi

WO1= /1
aATVOS

HN 3 ON
A" GDIDAHO

av
Ad NMVEA

ueld 3ys

oL Sumnag

2bpon iy
»
UBAIINS, O WEW
INFITO

0606+
1W “UDARH (anog
orl-W Tazsh

NOLLYDO1
1Daroud

doys>iopm
si2pjing
UBAI|INS, 0

JOoFroud

0606k 11y “uasey] yinog
oFi-J zgeE!
:SSUPPY

oyl-W

|
Bunsixe 7

P2eq3es Juol 08

\

bunsixo

|
|
1

Bunsixa

oy ~

\ 4 T T e

anukulpio bujuoz diysumoy usatH yynos
3} JO XX 2PIHY Aq padinbau sk suonenbai |je 0} wioyuo ||eys ufig

Aiossanok 40J G, DANPNAS
_.&_u:_& 40§ 3pIs 42€3,0L  HPLGIAS PAEA IPIS

$24n391435 A10SSaNE 10,5
saanengs [edpupd 10y ,01 9IS PikA ALY
Aem-jo-3ubi woiy 05 {235 PieA Juoi4

SPERRSO0Y

2pIs 2UO UO UIW O} '[BYO} 6T SPEGYIS PAEA IPIS
$24n3on43s A1ossoodk 40J Gl

saanpnays ojdud 10§, 05 HEIQIS PALA by

Aem-jo-}ybl woy 06 PEQIAS PIEA JUO44

ABIAQ) [EIDWILIOD [ERUIPISTY = ODY

pue
[eP4RWWOD IS APunwwo) - 58

:uondinsag jeba




_

' Lo

sz03/5/8 I ) . ! L
g inives - 4 !

av

HIW® ON
Al GDIOAHD

av
A" NMVIA

sugjq 4004

EeA LR

sopuL Sumsaq

K
.
3
5
|

wr B ¥ B Bl :.q.u
abpop ; ._ w g

M w h

1W “UdARH 3nos \\m "
O7)-W 78ZSL = £1*
% 3
i Tt =

]

UBMINS, O New

-
| |
al

INEID

o Y pausiuy 2amyny pasodoad

Rreciyin

fre

doysyiopm 3 t

]

s

0606¥ |1y ‘UaAv}| yInog —

_

ot




Seoe/S/g
ANSSt

W01 = ¥/1
AIVOS
av
Agavo
HN % OW

A” AIDIDAHD

av
Ad NMVEA

suonRess|3

apLL Sumeaq

abpoH
3

ueAlng, O W
NI
0606v
IW ‘U3ARH (gnos
O¥l-IW T8ZE)

NOLLYDO1
1DAroud

doysyiom
m‘:uv_._zm

CN>.___3m\O
Rrecigi).C

0606k (I ‘uare}] gInog.

ab1-)q gzEr
:852appY

| il

AOh =/

LON =L

FOER

P —

e

o




